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Dr. Claude E. Shanmnon
Bell ILaboratories
Murray Hill, New Jersey
Dear Dr, Shannon:

I am enclosing herewlith, in accordance with our recent

Dol mcliel el 8k A

conversatlon, the publications which you desired. Inasmuch a8
they are not distributed ocutside the Agency except under cir-
cungtances guch as the present one, I shall have to ask that you
restrict their use in accordance with the security regula.i:.ions
applicable to SCAG. Will you be so good as to sign the enclosed
receipt and return it to me at your earliest convenience?

With cordial greetings, I am,

Sincerely yours,

iy

WILLIAN FP. FRIEDMAN
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s contents in any manner to an
nauthorized person is prohibited
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See also Public Law 513,
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Technical Consultant, AFSA ;
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L. Receipt (in dupl.) This dceument csontains information p
2-5. Publicatlons a5  gppeoting the national defense of |
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